

Minutes for Stutton Social Committee – 23rd March 2016

Members present: Nigel Hilton, Lynsay Wrigglesworth, Emily Tudball, Graham Hunter, Mike Grayson, Sophie Hilton.

Apologies: Kathy Bird, Paul Chadwick, Julie Chadwick, Michelle Hilton, Paul Spurrier.

The minutes from the last meeting agreed

It was agreed the auction evening was a success, raising **£2065** for the flood relief fund. Everyone agreed that the posters advertising the even in Tadcaster had worked but maybe hadn't worked as well in the village as the village turnout was fairly low. It was agreed that perhaps villagers were not reading the Stutton Standard.

Events

The Easter egg hunt – Volunteers to meet at 9am at St.Aidan's, to start at 10am.

Clay pigeon shoot – Sunday 17th April, need to confirm numbers £35 including breakfast meet 8.30am in the pub.

Gliding evening – Monday 9th May, Ideally 12 people are needed and it's booking up.

It was agreed that the Stutton Standard should be seasonal; with perhaps in the next edition a questionnaire is done asking for the views of the villagers what events/thing in the Standard.

Emily will do a flyer / poster to deliver to houses and put up on the notice boards around the village advertising forthcoming events, including the Social committee email address for people.

Actions:

Julie, Lynsay, Michelle and Mike - To make sure everyone who donated receives a thank you letter (list of donations provided for cross reference)

Emily – To contact to Julie about contacting the local press and arrange a photo opportunity to hand over a cheque, possibly on the bridge at Tadcaster?

Mike - To print/supply a large cheque for presentation that can also be used for future donations.

Lynsay - To ask for clarification from the Parish council on use of the bins at the village hall.

Mike - To look at a set rate to hire St. Aidan's for village hire.

Sophie – To confirm when the bank account is open (hopefully within the next 2 weeks).

Emily – To design and print a flyer / poster for forthcoming events.

Date of next Meeting – Thursday 21 April, 7pm, Hare and Hounds, Stutton.